Q&A #’s 

	Q&A#
	Document
	Recommended Change/Question or Comment
	Answer/Explanation
	Incorporated?

Yes or No

Where?

	17
	RFQ
	Paragraph 52.212-2 states “once technically acceptable proposals are determined…”How will proposals be determined to be technically acceptable?  
	The following is being added to 52.212-2 EVALUATION – COMMERCIAL ITEMS (JAN 99) of the RFQ via an amendment (0002):

Proposals conforming to the solicitation will be determined technically acceptable.  
	YES – Amend 0002

	18
	PWS
	Reference paragraph 3.1 and Appendix 3(2).  Is the contractor required to provide vehicles for contract?  If so how many and what type?
	The contractor is required to provide vehicles.  There is no specific type requirement.
	NO

	19
	PWS
	Does Hanscom AFB require that Mail Delivery Vehicles be staffed by more than just a single driver while official mail is in the vehicle?  
	There is no requirement in the PWS that states that Mail Delivery Vehicles should be staffed by more than just a single driver, however accountable mail cannot be left unattended in the vehicle.
	NO

	20
	RFQ
	From reviewing maps of Massachusetts and from information obtained from the United Postal Services web site; it appears that Hanscom AFB is entirely within Middlesex County.  If so why are five wage determinations included in the solicitation and which one should be use?
	Since the release of the Request for Quotation, Amendment 0001 has been issued deleting all the Wage Determinations except 1994-2255, dated 8/27/03.
	YES – Amend 0001

	
	
	
	
	


